

AGENDA
MAPA / MoDOT Quarterly Meeting
October 26, 2023 / 1:00 – 3:00 p.m.
Videoconference / In-person

Agenda Items

1) Update on BMD Specification Meeting (MAPA/MoDOT)

MAPA met earlier in the week to review the draft specification changes. MAPA would like to meet with MoDOT in a dedicated meeting to go through the specification with MoDOT including MAPA's member's quality control managers and owners.

It was suggested that SMA does not fit with BMD and that MoDOT may need two separate 403 sections – one for BMD and one for PWL.

It was also suggested that instead of requiring two sets of volumetrics per day to require one and use puck heights instead.

2) District QC/QA Meetings (MAPA)

Dale Williams and Brandi Baldwin agreed to meet to discuss further one on one. Need to figure out the logistics for setting something like this up together.

3) Update on DBE Availability Study (MoDOT)

Keen Independent Research is still analyzing the data. The draft report is estimated to be ready after the first of the year. If you were not contacted to participate in the survey, please contact Missy Stuedle at missy.stuedle@modot.mo.gov and she will reach out to Keen to have them contact you.

4) 2024 Spring Training – February 7 – 8, 2024 (MAPA)

Dale and Brandi agreed to meet to begin planning.

5) Design Standards Update (MoDOT)

Amy Crawford shared the recent and upcoming policy changes. See attachment.

6) MAPA Conference – January 8 – 10, 2024 (MAPA)

MAPA will be publishing the agenda November 1st. Dale requested that MoDOT encourage attendance.

7) Other items

2024 Meeting Dates:

February 6, 2024 / 1:00 – 3:00 p.m.

May 7, 2024 / 1:00 – 3:00 p.m.

August 6, 2024 / 1:00 – 3:00 p.m.

November 5, 2024 / 1:00 – 3:00 p.m.